



HAYES STRUCTURAL

Consulting & Design, PLLC

1501 Lakestone Village Ln. #103
Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526
NC Firm License No.: P-2854
VA Business Entity License No.: 009365

Date: October 6, 2025

To: Brian Sawyer

Re: 25-FTG-153
Footing Deviation
2234 Buckhorn Rd.
Sanford, NC 27330
Permit No.: SFD2410-0018

Mr. Sawyer:

At your request, the provided information and approved plans were reviewed for the above referenced single family residence under construction to address the footing deviations at the garage door openings.

Observations:

A continuous footing was excavated across the garage door openings. Prior to concrete placement, the plan specified lug footings at each end of the garage door openings were verified to be excavated and prepared per the approved plans.

Analysis and Recommendations:

The "as-built" footing configurations at the garage door openings are adequate and are suitable for concrete placement. The remainder of the footings were verified by a Harnett County inspector and are not included within the scope of this report.

Please contact us if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,
Hayes Structural Consulting & Design, PLLC



Digitally signed by
Zachary H. Hayes,
PE

Date: 2025.10.06
14:41:01 -04'00'

Garrett Scott
Structural Engineering Technician
(919) 980-2756
garrett@hayesstructural.com

Zachary H. Hayes, PE
President & Principal Engineer
(919) 210-3480
zach@hayesstructural.com